
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Kris Wilson
To: r5hearingclerk; Entzminger, James; Viteri, Natasha (she/her/hers)
Cc: Bloomberg, Jon; Colin Daly; Chris Knox
Subject: Bob Evans Farms, Inc. CAFO/CERCLA-05-2024-0006 and EPCRA-05-2024-0014/Payment Confirmation
Date: Thursday, June 13, 2024 12:24:59 PM

Pursuant to the instructions contained within the Consent Agreement and Final Order filed re:
Bob Evans Farms, Inc. / CERCLA-05-2024-0006 and EPCRA-05-2024-0014, attached are wire
confirmation documents confirming payments made via electronic funds transfer yesterday,
6/12/24.
 
Thank you,
 
Kris Wilson
Paralegal to General Counsel
 

 
8200 Walton Parkway
New Albany, OH 43054
Phone/Fax:  614.492.4959
www.bobevansgrocery.com
 

This message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee(s) and may contain
privileged or confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately so that we may correct
our internal records. Please then permanently delete the original message including any
attachments and any copies that may have been made.
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